

Behavioral Health Services Housing Council Minutes

February 3, 2022 | 11:30am - 1:00pm

Zoom Meeting

	ITEM	SUMMARY	ACTION ITEM
1.	Welcome and Introductions Lisa Huff and Renee Cookson (Co- Chairs)	Called to order 11:33 am	
2.	Review and Approval of January 2022 Minutes	Quorum not met	Table approval for April's meeting
3.	Public Input	 Terra from RI International. Housing #1 issue at crisis house and club houses. RI International in conjunction with the County of San Diego presents a "County-wide Meeting" last Tuesday of every month at 1:00 pm. Next meeting is on February 22nd, 1:00 pm Click the Zoom Link to Join: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86768800724?pwd=ZWEzcTcvWGRIYkhRcTJWWDITSW9KUT09 Meeting ID: 867 6880 0724 Password: ADVOCATE Phone 1(669)900-6833 Meeting ID: 867 6880 0724 Password: 76553005# Angela Rowe, Vista Hill – Struggling in the housing sector of sober living program due to COVID outbreaks. Precyous Newton, Independent Living Association San Diego – Training with National Conflict Resolution Center will be conducted for the next 6 months starting February focusing on housing retention by resolving landlord conflict also a budgeting and operations course will be coming soon. https://tinyurl.com/ILA-NCRC https://tinyurl.com/ILA-NCRC 	
4.	Co-Chair Updates	Rene Cookson will be stepping down as Housing Council Co-Chair.	



5.	Harm Reduction Approach Jarrod Ekengren, Health Information Specialist	Distributing Naloxone to Prevent Opioid Overdose <u>HarmReduction.hhsa@sdcounty.ca.gov</u> jarrod.ekengren@sdcounty.ca.gov Places to receive naloxone trainings: A New Path <u>https://www.anewpath.org/naloxone-distribution</u> Harm Reduction Coalition of San Diego <u>https://www.facebook.com/harmreduxsd/</u> Count do here an eduction consist here made by the medican the second	
	Behavioral Health Services	County's harm reduction email: harmreduction.hhsa@sdcounty.ca.gov	
6.	BHS Director's Update Dr. Piedad Garcia	Jason Miller for Dr. Piedad. Monthly update from Dr. Luke reg updates on multiple programs. Will check if can be sent out. All things BHS.	
7.	Membership	Nothing to add. Want to make sure everyone is aware that date for retreat is 3/3 at 10:30 am. Major planning session. Will use same zoom link. Reminder will confirm it is for retreat. Lisa will review bylaws for representation. Looking to have a broad representation. Substance use side is underrepresented. Feel free to reach out to Lisa if interested in membership. Will review adding new members during retreat. Current organizations with member who may have left of are unable to attend meetings should consider proposing a new member (something to think about). Lisa Huff info: lhuff@wakelandhdc.com	Send out before retreat.
8.	MHSA Update	Kimberly Pettiford, Behavioral Health Services – still in the process of securing a vendor for community engagement.	
9.	Stakeholder	Debbie:	
	<u>Updates</u>	Binder highlights:	
	MHSA	Development Pipeline	
	Housing	SNHP total units reported	
	Program	NPLH 902 units 245 are MHSA eligible	
	Debbie	St Teresa (326 units) and Windsor Pointe (24 units) are leasing up. Lease up meetings	
	Fountain Housing and	going well.	
	Housing and Community	Tina (HCDS):	
	Development	NPLH update -	
	Services	St Teresa of Calcutta leasing up. Grand Opening on 2/10. Will be first NPLH completed	
	(HCDS)	project.	
	Tina	Windsor following up as next development.	
	Cobarrubias	Anita and Valley Senior under construction	
	Board and	Others closing financing.	
	Care		
	Whitney	Whitney:	
	Wilson	Crisis Residential is for adults between the ages of 18 – 59. There are a total of 47	
		licensed homes in the County of San Diego, totaling 756 beds.	



Employment Update Vianey del Real Ochoa	Vianey: San Diego Career Job Fair will be held on 2/4 11:00 am – 2:00 pm. Work Well is being held on 2/8 at 9:00 am. San Diego Committee of Employment for People with Disabilities will be held on 2/10. Higher Minds Coalition will be going DARK this month.
10. BHS Housing Council Workgroup Debbie Fountain	Binder has pipeline and agenda Meeting highlights: • Biden Administration names new Executive Director of U.S. Interagency Council on Homelessness • Free lecture 2/8 by Harvard Graduate School of Design: Building the World we want to See • Lucky Duck Foundation employment and job training initiative • SDHC updated payment standard now online • San Pasqual Academy update: Escondido foster youth home to remain open • Housing Council updates: Trainings available. If you have any presentations or trainings you are interested in presenting to council please bring to workgroup so they can present to Dr. Garcia for approval. • Adding additional sections to work group for additional discussions • Let Debbie know if you have any topics that you would like to see or come to work group meeting. Everyone is welcome to work group. Ideas for presentations: Tour of MHSA development (Virtual) Homekey: 2 properties in city. Father Joes and another contractor coming on board. Governor's budget has interest of continuing funding in State budget. Mobile Crisis Response Team (MCRT) requested to present (for consideration for April's meeting). https://www.countynewscenter.com/on-the-road-with-the-mobile-crisis-response-team/ Summer or Fall consideration CES process for MHSA units
	HCDS NOFA open for project-based voucher Homekey funding in unincorporated area.
Novt Mooting: Hour	https://www.sandiegocounty.gov/content/sdc/sdhcd/nppr/announcements.html